Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 7:26 AM

To: ‘Edward Carey'; 'Jane Landes'; 'ad3clerksoffice@nycourts.gov'

Cc: ‘Brodie, Frederick'; '‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Paladino, Victor;

‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov';
‘gary.brown@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov’;
‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov'; ‘'manisha.sheth@ag.ny.gov'; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’;
‘Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Jeffrey Dvorin'; ‘'marty.mack@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Adrienne Kerwin’;

'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'
Subject: CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (#527081) -- appellants' motion to strike respondents brief,
disqualify AG, etc. -- returnable today: please deliver immediately to appellate panel
Attachments: 11-13-18-reply-affidavit-merged-compressed.pdf

TO: Appellate Division, Third Dept. Chief Motion Attorney Edward Carey & Court Attorney Jane Landes

Attached is my reply affidavit (with exhibits) in further support of appellants’ October 23, 2018 motion to strike
respondents’ brief, for a declaration that the attorney general’s appellate representation of respondents is unlawful, &
for other relief. The webpage on which it is posted is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/appeal/11-13-18-reply.htm.

As discussed, please promptly forward this e-mail/ or print out & deliver it to the appellate panel so that, optimally, the
iudges can decide the motion, returnable at 10 am today, before today’s oral argument of the appeal at 1 pm — as the
attorney general is NOT properly before the Court, representing the respondents and the respondents’ brief, from which
Mr. Brodie intends to argue (per para. 20 of his Nov. 2 opposing affirmation & his opposing memo, pp. 3-4), is
fraudulent. | will endeavor to deliver the original reply affidavit to the Court by 10 am. | will be leaving White Plains
shortly.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant
On her own behalf, on behalf of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
and on behalf of the People of the State of New York and the Public Interest.
914-421-1200

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: EMERGENCY NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD, "SENIOR LEGAL STAFF", & OTHER
SUPERVISORY/MANAGERIAL ATTORNEYS -- Citizen-Taxpayer Action CJA v. Cuomo, et al. (Appellate Division, Third
Dept. #527081)

Dear Ms. Sassower,

As previously indicated, | am the person assigned to represent respondents in defending against your appeal. Therefore,
all correspondence should be directed to me.
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